



Curriculum Vitae  
**Arman Mossadeghi**  
 Senior Architect Engineer

**Contacts:**

(+97150) 4691939  
 arman\_mm@yahoo.com  
 www.armanm.com

**SUMMARY**

Sr. Architect with over 26 years of extensive experience ( 21 yrs post graduate ) in regional and international projects related to residential, office, leisure and recreational, cultural, and educational buildings, from villas to high rise buildings. Managed all technical aspects of complex projects. Using design goals and local and global standards to get approval from the authorities. Possessing good judgments, communication, and negotiation skills. Managed and coordinated personnel and MEP/Structural dept. involved in all phases of design. Functioned as a lead architect in the design and drafting of some major projects. Managed the designs in compliance with all global and local regulations. Drafted and presented architectural drawings using AutoCAD, 3DStudio, Photoshop, etc. reducing overall development time significantly.

**PERSONAL DATA**

➤Gender: Male  
 ➤Date & place of birth:: 23rd June 1965, Tehran, Iran  
 ➤Marital status: Single  
 ➤Nationality: Iranian

**AFFILIATION**

➤LEED Green Associate (2017)  
 ➤Trakhees Accreditation Program - Blue Code - UAE (2015)  
 ➤Member of Society of Engineers - UAE (2006)  
 ➤Member of Iranian Const. Engineers Organization - Province of Tehran (1999)

**EDUCATION**

➤M. Arch., Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran, 1997



JAFZA Convention Centre, Office, & Hotel Bldg



THE OPUS (Designed by ZAHA HADID)



Office Tower - Riyadh



Architectural proposal



Villa Darvish - AlBarsha

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**ARENCO Engineering Consultants, Dubai, UAE** \_\_\_\_\_ 2014 to Date

**Senior Project Architect**

• JAFZA Convention Centre, Office, & Hotel Bldg. \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Proj. Architect

**ARCHON Engineering Consultants, Dubai, UAE** \_\_\_\_\_ 2010

**Senior Architect**

• Abu Dhabi Police Training Facilities-Al Haifar \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Architect

**AREX Consultants, Dubai, UAE** \_\_\_\_\_ 2008 to 2013

**Senior Architect**

- 3B+ G+18 Mayfair Residency – Business Bay \_\_\_\_\_ Asst. Resident Engineer
- 3B+ G+18 Mayfair Tower – Business Bay \_\_\_\_\_ Asst. Resident Engineer
- 3B+ G+35 Burlington Tower – Business Bay \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Site Architect
- Commercial Tower Fifty One – Business Bay \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Site Architect
- 6B+ G+21 OPUS Office Tower \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Architect  
 Designed by ZAHA HADID. Having the role of Sr. architect, coordinating a complex design with about 20 consultants involved.
- Bank, Swimming pool, Ice rink, Mid-rise Office Bldg, Showroom, etc. \_Sr. Architect

**BDPL Gulf Architects & Consultants, Dubai, UAE** \_\_\_\_\_ 2006 to 2008

**Senior Architect**

- B+G+M+32/36 HRB Towers -Office+ Furnished Apt. \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Architect  
 Nominated in CityScape 2007.
- B+G+M+36 DORNA Tower -Office+ Commercial \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Architect  
 Known as one of the TOP TEN by EllisDon Jumeirah Village South.
- B+G+M+36 AMS2 Tower -Office+ Commercial \_\_\_\_\_ Sr. Architect  
 Known as one of the TOP TEN by EllisDon Jumeirah Village South.
- Waterfront/Madinat al Arab Res. Commercial Development \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect
- Waterfront/Madinat al Arab Resort Hotel Development \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect
- DIFC 100+ storey Main Office Bldg. \_\_\_\_\_ Design Architect  
 Winner of the 2<sup>nd</sup> prize of the DIFC architectural competition.
- AlBarsha Police Station Plot 671-1432 \_\_\_\_\_ Design Architect
- G+30 Residential Tower in Marsa Dubai Plot 9M \_\_\_\_\_ Design Architect
- 3B+ G+6P+37+2Mech GARGASH Office Tower \_\_\_\_\_ Design Architect
- G+25 Office-Commercial Tower in Jeddah Along king Rd. \_\_\_\_\_ Design Architect
- Office Tower & Retails in Riyadh Plot 1184-Olaya St. \_\_\_\_\_ Design Architect

**AI Hazmi & Associates Engineering Consultants, Dubai, UAE** \_\_\_\_\_ 2005

**☑ Associate Architect**

- 2B+ G+M+12 Residential Bldg. \_\_\_\_\_ Associate Architect
- 2B+ G+M+10 Residential Bldg. \_\_\_\_\_ Associate Architect

**Farayand AEC, Dubai, UAE** \_\_\_\_\_ 2003 to 2005

**☑ Project Architect**

- 2B+ G+62 Hotel Tower \_\_\_\_\_ Architect assistant  
Concept design drawings are approved & design development phase is started.
- Master plan design for a site in Tangire (Morocco) \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect
- Master plan design for a site in Kenitra (Morocco) \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect
- 3B+ G+30 Wind Tower II \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect
- 5B+ G+30 Wind Tower I \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect  
Concept design drawings for both projects are prepared and approved by NAKHEEL. Under construction.
- Tohid Iranian School \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect  
Concept design & developed drawings are prepared and approved by DM.  
Construction is already completed.
- G+1 Residential Villa Darwish \_\_\_\_\_ Architect  
Concept design & developed drawings are prepared and approved by DM.  
Construction is already completed.



Waterfront Madinat Al Arab Resort Hotel



Tohid Iranian School – Al Qouz

**A.I. University, Tehran, Iran** \_\_\_\_\_ 1998 to 2003

**☑ Instructor**

Conducted Technical Drafting Courses.

**Noshe Bonyan Engg. Co, Tehran, Iran** \_\_\_\_\_ 2002 to 2003

**☑ Design Architect & Computer site Administrator**

- " Gilavand " G+3 Residential Buildings \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect  
(Construction completed)
- " Sadid " sports & Recreational Building \_\_\_\_\_ Lead Architect  
(Construction completed)
- " Shasi Saz " Office Bldg. \_\_\_\_\_ Interior designer



Tohid Iranian School - Constructed

**Asar Consul tant Architects & Planners, Tehran, Iran** \_\_\_\_\_ 1999 to 2001

**☑ Design Architect**

Managed to plan some projects like:

- Sayeh Club \_\_\_\_\_ Interior designer
- International Competition to accommodate 100,000 pilgrims in mecca \_\_\_\_\_ Head of arch./comp. team  
(Winner of the 3<sup>rd</sup> prize)

**Far had Ahmadi & Associates , Tehran, Iran** \_\_\_\_\_ 1994 to 1999

**☑ Architect assistant**

- Kerman Cultural - Trade Centre\_Architect assistant/ Developing concept design drawings, 3D modeler/Animation
- Book City\_Architect assistant/ Developing concept design drawings, 3D modeler

**Tarh & Control Engg. Co., Tehran, Iran** \_\_\_\_\_ 1992 to 1999

**☑ Architect assistant**

- " Mahdis " 5B+G+29 Residential Tower \_\_\_\_\_ Architect assistant
- " Golpad II " 4B+G+23 Residential Tower \_\_\_\_\_ Architect assistant
- " Aghdasieh " 3B+G+24 Residential Tower \_\_\_\_\_ Architect assistant

And more ...

**COMPUTER SKILLS**

Expert in AutoCAD, 3DStudio MAX/VIZ, Photoshop, Freehand, Office, etc... with more than 15 years experience.



G+62 Hotel in Shk Zayed Rd.